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# Reference Question  Answer 
1 B.1 The solicitation specifies the District 

operated wireless data broadband will be 
used to transmit the video. What is the 
bandwidth available and frequency of 
these connections? 
 

The WARN and the RWBN private networks are using 
the public safety dedicated 700 MHz band.  
For WARN, the peak uplink (mobile to network) 
throughput is 900 kbps, and the peak downlink 
throughput (network to mobile) is 2.7 Mbps.  
For RWBN, the peak uplink (mobile to network) 
throughput is 1.8 Mbps, and the peak downlink 
throughput (network to mobile) is 3.1 Mbps. 
Average throughputs for WARN are 1.2 Mbps downlink, 
and 350 kbps uplink.  
Average throughputs for RWBN are expected to be better 
than for WARN. 
Those systems are cellular like systems and provide city-
wide ubiquitous coverage. 

2 B.1 Is it the District’s intent to record the 
streams as well as view them?  
 

The main purpose of the system is to view the streaming 
video in real time.  
 
Through two different options priced separately the 
contractor shall additionally propose recording systems: 

- a centralized recording system shall allow to 
archive record the video transmitted over the air 
for future purposes, such as investigation. 

- a local, in vehicle, recording system that shall 
complement the centralized system. The local 
video might be used for instance if the mobile 
unit was out of coverage or if the transmitted 
video quality was not good enough. In that case 
the locally stored video would then need to be 
uploaded to the central storage solution. This 
uploading can be accomplished via removable 
hard drive, wired Ethernet or wireless 802.11. 

 
Recording shall not impede real-time viewing of the video 
feeds. 

3 C.1.1  Is the “wireless network” mentioned in this 
line item the same that are being referred 
to in item B.1 or will the District consider 
using an 802.11g solution? 
 

Yes the wireless network mentioned in this line item is the 
same referred to in item B1.  
The WARN technology is Flash-OFDM provided by 
Qualcomm-Flarion.  
The RWBN technology is CDMA 1xEV-DO rev A 
provided by Lucent. 
 
A 802.11 g interface will not be considered for real-time 
streaming video.   

4 C.1.2 Can the District supply a list of the 
equipment (makes and models) referred to 
in this line item, that is to be utilized for the 
wireless transmission of video? 
 

The District will provide the cards or PDAs supporting the 
wireless communications as the contractors will not be 
able to purchase them directly. 
The PCMCIA cards contractors are for WARN, 
Qualcomm-Flarion, and for the RWBN, Anydata. 
The wireless modems offer an Ethernet interface and are 
manufactured by the same contractors. 

5 Section 
C.1.3.1.b 
C.17.3 

C.1.3.1 … A standardized video codec 
meeting the required video quality 
performance described in this solicitation,  

The C.1.3.1 Requirement (standardized codecs support) 
is a mandatory requirement. 
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and 
C.18.9 
 

 
C.17.3... The user shall be able to access 
the server through the internet using a 
VPN. The video itself shall be viewed 
through popular available media player 
available for Windows XP and beyond. 
Such media players shall include at least 
Windows Media Player, Real Media 
Player, Flash Media Player.  
 
Section C.1.3.1.b is in conflict with the 
underlined portions of C.17.3 and C.18.9. 
The H.264 codec for instance is a world 
wide standard. Windows Media Player, 
Real Media Player, Flash Media Player 
are all proprietary solutions and as such 
are not standards based. How does the 
District reconcile this discrepancy? 
 
 

The ability to use popular, readily available software to 
view the video feed is a preferred requirement. The 
purpose of that requirement is to ensure that a remote 
user (not at the vehicle, but in a place different from the 
command center such as different jurisdiction’s command 
center), can access any computer, VPN into the system 
and view the video feeds using the standard software 
installed on the machine available to that user.  
You are right Windows Media Player, Real Media Player , 
Flash Media Player are not standardized software 
packages . However, some of the codecs they are 
supporting are standardized.  For instance, although 
Quicktime is not standardized, Quicktime supports the 
H.264 codec referred to in the question (see at 
http://www.apple.com/quicktime/technologies/streaming/ ). 
 

6 C.1.3.2 Based on the description in the line items 
above, it appears that the system 
pertaining to this item is actually the 
viewing station, not the vehicle 
recording/streaming system, correct? 

Yes, this item pertains to equipment located at a fixed 
location (not the mobile).  

7 C.1.3.2 Where will the viewing station be located? 
How many are desired? 
 

The central unit will be located in the Fire Command 
Center. It is strongly expected that a PC is sufficient to 
view the videos and therefore will act as a “viewing 
station”. The central unit system can also include servers 
or other equipment  as deemed necessary by the 
contractor. However in the response to this solicitation, 
the contractor shall explain the function and benefits of its 
solution for each of its components. 
 
Additionally, there is a requirement for other users such 
as remote experts providing support from a location 
outside of DC have an access to the video feeds of their 
choice as well. The contractor shall specify requirements 
for “viewing stations” in such a use case.  
This is the reason for the requirement asking the 
capability of using a simple browser and commonly 
available -and free- software packages to view the video 
feeds from any computer available to them at that remote 
location. 

8 C.1.3.1 A rugged camera system that can be 
deployed on the roof top of the battalion 
vehicles and remotely pan tilt and zoom,  
 
In order to make a judgment on the type 
and brand of camera required for the 
District project we will need to define the 
requirements for implementation. Out of 
the following options please define the 
requirements for each.  
Type of Mount:  
Resolution:. 

Type of Mount: The mount shall be such that 
requirements described in this solicitation, in particular, it 
shall meet: 

- the operational requirements described in 
section C17. (“The user shall be able to control 
the video camera in particular perform pan-tilt-
zoon, and rotate the camera as well. The 
camera’s field of view shall be 360 degrees.”) 
page 26, 

- the ruggedness requirements , 
- The maintenance requirements including C20.h.  
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Zoom: Low zoom to high 100X zoom 
Video Connectors: RCA Composite video, 
S-Video, Component Video 
 

There are several mounting options in the market. In the 
response to this solicitation, the contractors shall propose 
the solution they think meet the best interest of the 
District and explain why. In their proposal, the contractors 
can propose several mounting options (priced separately, 
describing pros and cons. 
In addition to the fact those solutions need to meet the 
requirements of the solicitation, factors as reliability, 
efficiency, and price will be taken into consideration when 
evaluating the proposals.  
The District shall select the solut ion that overall serves  
the District’s best interests. 
 
Resolution: See C.19.1 page 28 and C.19.2 pages 28 
and 29 of this solicitation. 
 
Zoom: 20x optical zoom or better (see C19.2.b, page 28) 
 
Video Connectors: It is a requirement (C.4.2.1.c) for the 
contractor to describe the interface required by their 
solution. In their answer to this solicitation, the contractors 
shall propose the video connectors  they think meet best 
the interest of the District and explain why. 
 
 

9 C.1.3.2    The provision of a redundant mobile video 
system that enables: 
The receiving of simultaneous multi real 
time video feeds, 
 
 
Is this requirement satisfied by having 
multiple video feeds combined into one 
composite video window or does it require 
multiple separate windows? 

It is preferred that the preferred solution shall support 
multiple windows that will be tiled. The user shall be able 
to select a window, and expand the window to various 
sizes, up to full screen. The user shall also be able to 
come back to a tiled view using a command similar to the 
“Arrange All” of Microsoft Word for instance.  
 
However, in the response to this solicitation, the 
contractors shall propose the solution they think meet  
best the interest of the District and explain why. 
 
The District shall select the solution that overall serves  
best the District’s interests. 

10 C 1.3.3  
 

We can quote our technicians performing 
the installations of the equipment or we 
can train the District’s fleet technicians or 
3rd party outfitter on the installations of the 
equipment, which would be preferred?  
 

Please provide a price for your technicians to perform the 
installation of the equipment. 

11 C.2.8 / 
C.4.2 
 

Install in a timely manner 8 (eight) vehicles 
and a redundant centralized fixed unit. If 
the contractor estimates necessary, the 
District of Columbia shall arrange a survey 
of the vehicles for the contractor to 
propose an accurate quote. 
  
The 8 vehicle systems are to be fixed 
mounted systems correct? (not portable) 

Yes. However, the mounting shall be such that 
maintenance is facilitated: easy access and replacement 
of key components such as the camera, the antennas, 
etc. 

12 C.2.8 / 
C.4.2 
 

Please explain the “redundant centralized 
fixed unit”? Is this referring to the 
centralized viewing station or an actual 

If your system uses a server or a “central unit” necessary 
to manage the video feeds and view them this central unit 
needs to be redundant. This redundancy scheme needs 
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system that is capable of recording and 
streaming as well? Where will this unit be 
located? 
 

to support geographical redundancy (the redundant unit 
shall be in another location if needed). If the primary unit 
fails, because for instance all power at that location fails, 
the redundant unit shall be able to support the service 
without dropping any video feed. 
 
The redundant option and associated services if 
applicable, shall be priced separately.  

13 C.2.8 / 
C.4.2 
 

Can the District supply the makes and 
models of the vehicles these units are to 
be installed in as well as digital photos? 
This may eliminate the need for an on site 
visit. 
 

The vehicle units are Ford Expedition (see C19.3.i). 

Pictures are attached.
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14 C.4.2 c. 

 
Interface definitions. In particular : 
i.The contractor shall describe the required 
interface for the video camera. 
 
Camera is physically connected directly to 
our in car system. Is the District referring to 
the software interface in this line ? 
 

The camera needs to be priced separately as it is an 
optional item. The District might choose to buy a day only 
or a day and night camera, or to buy its own cameras 
(non-included in the winning offer), or reuse cameras 
currently operated if compatible. As consequence, the 
District needs to know what physical interfaces are 
required to plug in the camera, as well as any software as 
required by the proposed solution.  

15 C.4.2 ii 
 

The contractor shall specify what wireless 
network interface it will support. The 
District will provide either a PCMCIA card 
(and associated driver) or a wireless 
modem. If the PCMCIA card is supported, 
the contractor shall specify what Operating 
System the driver of the card needs to 
support. The wireless modem interface is 
an Ethernet interface.  
 
What are the makes and models of the 
PCMCIA cards and wireless modems the 
District is looking to use? 
 

As explained above the cards and modems for the 
WARN network are provided by Qualcomm Flarion, and 
the cards and modems for the RWBN network are 
provided by Anydata. 
 
However, the current drivers do not exist for all operating 
systems. This is why the District request that the 
contractor shall specify in particular in the case a 
PCMCIA card is acceptable for their system, what OS 
that system supports. 

16 C.4.2 iii 
 

If the solution proposed by the contractor 
includes  a GPS, the contractor shall 
describe the interface requirements of the 

The RWBN PCMCIA cards and RWBN modems have 
integrated GPS in their chipset. The District might choose 
to connect the embedded GPS into the device. As 
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GPS unit, including the interface protocol. 
 
The GPS is physically connected directly 
to our in car system. Is the department 
referring to the software interface in this 
line item? 

consequence, the District needs to know what physical 
interfaces are required to plug in the GPS, as well as any 
software as required by the proposed solution.  

17 C.4.2 
 

What protocols does the GPS interface 
need to support? 

NMEA 0183 and Taif. 

18 C.8 The contractor shall describe how its 
solution scales from 1 to 10, 10 to 50, 50 
to 100, 100 to 500 mobile video units. It 
shall describe what additional hardware or 
software is necessary to do so. It shall 
specify what is limit to the number of 
mobile video units the solution is able to 
support. 
 
Will all video from these systems be stored 
for 5 years?  

Yes. However, online storage can be reduced to 7 days. 
An archived system can store the video data on DVD, or 
any other archiving solution for the 5 years afterwards. 
 
The answers to this specific requirement will help the 
District to understand what would be required if the 
District decided to aggressively extend the use of those 
mobile video units. The contractors shall describe in 
his/her response how the different components of the 
system need to be upgraded to support additional mobile 
units, including the recording systems. 
 
In the response to this solicitation, the contractors shall 
propose the storage media solution they think meet  best 
the interest of the District and explain why. 
 
The District shall select the solution that overall serves 
best the District’s interests. 

19 C.8 Does the District wish to store the videos 
to DVD, Digital Tape, Centralized SAN, 
etc? We can design a turn key storage 
solution for the department if we can get 
some additional information on the storage 
requirements.  

The District will select the solution that will overall better 
meet their interest. It is not necessary to have 5 years 
worth of video on a readily accessible media such as a 
hard-drive if this is the solution proposed by the 
contractor.  
The contractor for instance can propose a solution where 
readily available video is stored for a week, then archived 
for a 5 years duration on DVDs, or any media recording 
solution the contractor recommends.  
 
In response to this solicitation, the contractors shall 
propose the storage media solution they think meet  best 
the interest of the District and explain why. 
 
The District shall select the solution that overall serves 
best the District’s interests. 

20 C.8 How much video is typically recorded by a 
single vehicle in this environment? 

Currently, the Fire department does not have any mobile 
video recording capability. For more dimensioning 
information please see answer to question 33. 

21 C.14.1   
and 
C.16.1 

C.14.1   As specified in section C-16, note 
that the objective of the solution is to 
minimize user intervention at the vehicle 
location. As a consequence the proposed 
solution shall be such that no personnel 
located at the vehicle shall need any 
training.  
 
C.16.1 System overview 
d.       Optional features include: 
i.day-night camera 

Please correct the requirement by replacing the 
underlined portions in the questions with: 
 iii. Local control of the video camera pan-tilt-zoom 
function 
 iv. Automated Local video recording system 
 
Therefore, the only control required – as an option- at the 
vehicle is the Pan-Tilt-Zoom of the camera.  
 
The District believes firefighters do not need any training 
to perform this unique task if the interface is intuitive 
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ii. Mobile units mapping capabilities (GPS) 
 iii  Local control of the video camera 
 iv Local video recording system 
 
The underlined portions of Sections 
C.14.1 and C.16.1.d conflict. if there is to 
be any local control of the system, and we 
recommend there is, an interface is 
required and therefore training of 
personnel. Does the District agree with 
this statement? 

enough, which seems a reasonably achievable goal for 
this feature. 
 
The recording process shall be fully automated. 

22 C16.1.b  
 

Is a client application sufficient or is a 
browser based necessary? 

To view the video, it is preferred to use software usually 
readily available on any computer. This way a remote 
firefighter (traveling out of DC or in a different emergency 
control center) can access the system through VPN and 
view the video feed through this software. The District 
suggested a browser because it is typically available on 
any computer. Preference will be given to solutions 
providing such ease of use (not necessarily a browser), 
while minimizing the throughput requirements. 

23 C16.1.d Centralized recording management 
system 
 
Are there any specific parameters which 
need to be considered for the centralized 
recording management system i.e. file 
size, length, file formats, endpoint? 
 

It is not necessary to have 5 years worth of video on a 
hard-drive if for instance, a hard-drive is the media 
recording solution proposed by the contractor.  
The contractor for instance can propose a solution where 
readily available online video is stored for a week, then 
archived for a duration of 5 years on DVDs, or any media 
the contractor recommends.  
In such a case, the contractor shall explain in the 
response to this solicitation why their recommendation 
will serve best the District’s interests. 
The answer to question 33 gives more dimensioning 
elements. 

24 C.17.2    Therefore, starting the vehicle ignition shall 
boot the mobile unit and the wireless 
communicating device without any further 
manual intervention.  
 
PC’s are not designed to boot and start 
based on a simple application of power to 
the unit due to the possible file and system 
corruption and other issues that could be 
caused by a power surge of this nature. In 
addition, cessation of operation of a PC 
based on the withdrawal of power is not a 
suggested method of shutdown due to the 
requirements of systems to save vital files 
and operations to their hard drives at 
shutdown, which would not be possible in 
this scenario leading to potentially 
corrupted files requiring action to recover. 
Given these constraints on the proper 
workings of PCs is there a possibly altered 
workflow scenario that would be 
acceptable for this requirement? 
 

Preference will be given to solutions meeting the 
requirement referred to (C.17.2). 
 
There is no requirement to include a PC in the mobile 
unit. The contractor shall include a PC in its solution only 
if they feel it is necessary to meet the District’s 
requirements. In such a case, the contractor shall explain 
in their response to this solicitation why including a PC in 
the mobile unit will serve  best the District’s interest. 
 

25 C.17.2  Therefore, starting the vehicle ignition shall It is mandatory, that turning the vehicle ignition shall turn 
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boot the mobile unit and the wireless 
communicating device without any further 
manual intervention. The mobile video unit 
shall therefore transmit the video images 
to the video server.  
 
Is it the intention of the District to have the 
system start streaming video as soon as 
the system is turned on? Or when 
“triggered”?  

the system on. Once the system is on, it is preferable but 
not mandatory the following sequences of events occur:  

- the mobile unit notifies the centralized unit the 
mobile unit is ready to transmit video.  

- If the mapping option is available, the mobile unit 
shall report its position to the centralized unit, 
and the centralized unit will include this vehicle 
on the map display.  

- If the local recording feature option is available, 
the mobile unit will record the video.  

- The user at the command center will trigger the 
streaming of the video from the mobile to the 
Command Center when deemed necessary by 
clicking on the camera. 

- Then if the centralized recording feature option is 
available, the central unit will record the video.  

 
In the response to this solicitation, the contractors shall 
propose the solution they think meet best the interest of 
the District and explain why. 
 
The District will select the solution that overall serves  
best the District’s interests. 

26 C.17.3  There are several issues in the provided 
diagram and in item 17.3 we would need 
to discuss to clarify how our solution 
works. Would it be possible to discuss 
these with a contact in the District? 

No, the contractor cannot discuss with a District 
representative to clarify how their solution works. 
 
The contractor shall clarify how their solution works in 
detail in their response to this solicitation in particular by 
addressing at least items described in sections C4 to C9. 

27 C.18.7 
and 
C.18.8 

Our question with respect to C.18.7 and 
C.18.8 relates  to the term “user”. Is this 
someone in the Command Center with 
administrative access or is some level of 
administrative functionally going to be 
allowed by the “user” in the field? 
 

In this case, the user is someone with administrative 
access willing to access the system from the internet, not 
from the private 700 MHz wireless system (RWBN or  
WARN). For instance somebody in another jurisdiction’s 
command center or a DC firefighter not located in DC 
when his expertise is required. 
The user in this case is NOT the individual located at the 
vehicle transmitting the video. 

28 C.18.13 If the mobile unit supports several 
cameras, the user shall be able to select 
the camera the user wants to monitor. 
 
Similar to previous question, is the “user” 
the person in the field or the Command 
Center or either person? If either user can 
select the camera then which user has a 
higher level of precedence in the camera 
selection?  

Same as above: the user is located at the command 
center.  
 
The user located at the vehicle does NOT select the 
camera to use. 

29 C.18.13 
          

If the mobile unit supports several 
cameras, the user shall be able to select 
the camera the user wants to monitor. 
 
This requirement does not make it clear to 
which user it refers, the mobile unit user or 
the command center user, or both. Also, 
when speaking of the mobile unit as a 
whole, it is possible then to have multiple 

Same as above. The user is located at the command 
center.  
 
The user at the vehicle will NOT select the camera. 
 
There is no requirement to include a PC in the mobile 
unit. The contractor shall include a PC in its solution only 
if they feel it is necessary to meet the District’s 
requirements. In such a case, the contractor shall explain 



Amendment A0002 
Request for Quotation (RFQ) 
DCTO-2007-Q-0053 

 9 

cameras as well as multiple sending 
PCs— Is this requirement in relation to 
usage of a single PC that would switch 
between multiple cameras, or multiple 
cameras that would be transmitting 
simultaneously through multiple PCs with 
selectable separate feeds coming from the 
same mobile unit source? 

in their response to this solicitation why including a PC in 
the mobile unit serves best the District’s interest. 

30 C.19.3 Mobile Video Unit 
 
The mobile unit shall: 
 
e) Indicate visually the system is 
working properly (LED) 
f) Provide a visual indication when: 
 i. The wireless connection 
is down. 
 ii. The camera is down. 
 iii. The power is down. 
The mobile unit is not working. 
 
We believe that fulfilling the requirement 
above requires the “user” to interact with 
the application on the PC. All the status 
information requested above is readily 
available via the screen.  What is the 
District’s opinion on this approach? 

There is no requirement to include a PC in the mobile 
unit. However the contractor can propose to include a PC 
in their solution if they feel it is in the best interest of the 
District. In such a case, the contractor shall explain why in 
their response to this solicitation. 
 
The referred requirement is to provide LEDs on the 
mobile unit informing the local user if the device is 
working (green) or not (red).  

31 C 22 
 

Can the District please define “night” 
camera? Our cameras that are currently 
being used in the field are capable of 
recording in day and night time conditions. 
Is the department “referring” to something 
specific for “night time” cameras? 

The requirement is to let the District  buy cameras able to 
record during the day only, or buy cameras being also 
capable to record during the night. Depending on the 
proposed prices, the District will choose which ones they 
will buy. 

32 C.27 f)    Optional Feature: Mapping 
If he has the adequate rights, the user 
shall be able to click on the locations of the 
mobile units he’s authorized to access to, 
and visualize the corresponding video. In 
addition if this option is selected, the 
contractor shall 
 
Does the District want Video Calling and 
GPS on one screen?  

In the response to this solicitation, the contractors shall 
propose the solution they think meet best the interest of 
the District and explain why. 
 
The District will select the solution that will overall better 
meet their interest. 

33 C.29 There is a requirement to archive data for 
a duration of 5 years. The contractor shall 
propose a solution that meets this 
requirement. 
 
How much recording per day does OCTO 
expect when the system is fully on line? 

It is not necessary to have 5 years worth of video on a 
hard-drive if this is the media recording solution proposed 
by the contractor.  
The contractor for instance can propose a solution where 
readily available video is stored for 7 days, then archived 
for a 5 years duration on DVDs, or any media the 
contractor recommends. In such a case, the contractor 
shall explain in the response to this solicitation why their 
recommendation will serve best the District’s interests. 
 
In average, the Fire vehicles are in service only few hours 
a day. However the contractor shall design the system 
such the proposed solution can support events such as 
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the 4th of July, where those vehicles are in service the 
whole day. 

34 C.30 Optional Feature: Recording of received 
digital video to existing video recorder  
The Fire Command Center already owns 
digital video recording system (DVD).  
 
Can OCTO please supply the 
specifications of the existing system? 
 

Brand- JVC (Super VHS E) 
Model- HR-S3902U 
 

35 C.30 Recording of Video to existing VCR: 
Is it the intent of the District to attempt to 
record streams directly to a VCR?  
 

As an option the District asked for the capability to record 
a live video feed to an existing VCR system. The 
resulting tapes will be used for training purposes.  
This optional requirement is in addition to the centralized 
recording option (C 29). 
There is no requirement to record video streams directly 
to the VCR, however the contractor shall propose the 
solution they think best suit the interest of the District. 

36  Can we assume that each vehicle will 
have a ruggedized laptop or MDT to view 
the camera application? If so, can you 
please identify the type of terminal in the 
vehicle?  Is the contractor responsible for 
including pricing for MDTs/laptops? 

The  contractor  shall not assume that each vehicle 
will have a ruggedized laptop or MDT to view the 
video in the car. Note requirement “local control & 
monitoring” of the camera is optional. This 
requirement does not mention the use of a laptop or 
MDT. Therefore the provision of a laptop or MDT in 
the vehicle is not a requirement. However, if 
the contractor believes the best solution to satisfy 
District’s objectives needs to include a laptop or MDT 
in the vehicle, the  contractor shall include in 
his /her proposal  the cost of the laptop or MDT and 
associated accessories and services. 
  
 

37.  Please provide the mailing list. The mailing list will be provided as an attachment to 
Amendment A0002. 
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                     NAME                                                                                              E-Mail 
 
 1.    Akintoye Shoetan, Magnificus Corporation                                   akintoye@magnificuscorp.com 
 2.    Alexander Jean-Baptiste, Proxy Personnel, LLC                      aljean@proxypersonnel.com 
 3.    Anshu Bhatnagar, 2Pi Solutions, Inc.                                   ab@2pisolutions.com 
 4.    Anthony Stevenson, Accounting & Computer Solutions, Inc.          astevenson@acctngandcomputersolution.com 
 5.    Antwayne Ford, Enlightened Inc.                                                 a_ford@nlightened.com 
 6.    Barbara LaBier, Crafter's Documentation Services                        resumecrafters@yahoo.com 
 7.    Ben Edson, Variq Corporation                                                  bedson@variq.com 
 8.    Benjamin Nah, Tandem Conglomerate, LLC                        benjamin.nah@tandemconglomerate.com 
 9.    Bill Conforti, EastBanc Technologies, LLC                                     bconforti@eastbanctech.com 
10.   Bill Rigney, Limbic Systems                                                  brigney@limbicsystems.com 
11.   Brandy Butler, Aspen of D.C., Inc.                                                  brandy.butler@aspenofdc.com 
12.   Celeste Garcia, Vision Consulting, LLC                                     cgarcia@visionconsultingllc.net 
13.   Charles Corbett, Applied Computer Concepts, Inc.                        ccorbett@acc4it.com 
14.   Charles Ofori, Ofori & Associates, PC                                     cofori@oforicpa.com 
15.   Christine Kirby, CASEtech, Inc.                                                  chris.kirby@casetech.net 
16.   Clark French, Computer Intelligence Associates                        cfrench@ciapartners.com 
17.   Clide Cork, Cetek Systems, LLC                                                  ccork@ceteksystems.com 
18.   Craig Jackson, NetSystems Corporation                                     craigjackson@netsystems.com 
19.   Dale James, Aligned Development Strategies, Inc.                          info@goADSI.com 
20.   Dale Lloyd, Dynamic E-World Technology Training                         lloydde@mindspring.com 
21.   Danita Doleman, Camille Consulting Group, Inc.                         danita@camillecg.com 
22.   Darius Lewis, Circle Networks                                                   darislewis@usa.net 
23.   Deanna Madwin, Madwolf Technologies, LLC                          deanna@madwolftech.com 
24.   Debra Seals, Hardie Industries, Inc.                                       dseals@hardieindustries.com 
25.   Delmonik Contee, GynerX                                                                 dcontee@gynerx.com 
26.   Dominic Taylor, DBTS                                                                  dominic.taylor@dbts.com 
27.   Donald Jones, Optimus Technologies, LLC                                       djones@optimustech.net 
28.   Felipe Wright, Intelligent Information Technology Solutions, LLC      fwright@iitsllc.com 
29.  George Mapp, Information Management Corporation             mapp.george@verizon.net 
30.  Ghermay Araya, Net Light Technologies, Inc.                          ghermay@newlightinc.com 
31.  Gloria Lawlah-Walker, Marlaw Systems Technology                          glwalker@marlawsystems.com 
32.  H. Jay Narain, Consys, Inc.                                                                 jay@consys-inc.net 
33.  Hilda, Ofori & Associates, PC                                                    hilda@oforicpa.com 
34.  Ignatius Ogu, Supertech, Inc.                                                    contact@supretech.com 
35.  James Bond, The Seven Corporation                                        jamesmbond@sevencorp.com 
36.  Jeffrey Winbourne, Winbourne and Costas, Inc.                           jwinbourne@wcimc.com 
37.  Johnnie Gordon, J. Gordon Enterprises, LLC                           jgordon@beacontbc.com 
38.   Karla Gonzalez, DBTS                                                                   karla.gonzalez@dbts.com 
39.   Kathy Raffa, Raffa, PC                                                                  kraffa@raffa.com 
40.   Laurie Collins, LC Systems                                                                  lauriec@lcsystems.com 
41.   Lenzy Ruffin, LJR Technology, LLC                                          info@ljrtechnology.net 
42.   Leonard Onyewuchi, Compass Solutions, LLC                           leonard@compasscentral.com 
43.   Leslie Monde, Technology & Security Services, Inc.                 lmonde@tssigroup.com 
44.   Lisa Rau, Confluence Corporation                                                     lrau@confluencecorp.com 
45.   Marc Zigo, PC Net, Inc.                                                                  marc.zigo@pcnetinc.biz 
46.   Mary Dastan, Computer Clinic Center                                        mdastan@cccits.com 
47.   Melvin York, Digital Safetynet Inc.                                                     mayork@digitalsafetynet.com 
48.   Michael Schader, Yellow House Associate, LLC                           michael@yellowhouseassociates.com 
49.   Mohammad Tariq, Peak Technology Solutions, Inc.                           mtariq@peaktsinc.com 
50.   Natalie Wynn, Capital Services & Supplies, Inc.                           natalie.wynn@capitalservices.net 
51.   Nathan Hellem, Computer World Services, Corporation              nhellem@cwsc.com 
52.   Nedal Elshaer, Dupont Computers, Inc.                                        sales@dci-online.com 
53.   Obra Moore, Unity Construction of DC, Inc.                                        ojmoore@unitycms.com 
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54.    Peter Glista, Networking for Future Inc.                                       pglista@nffinc.com 
55.    Ralph Bazilio, Thompson, Cobb, Bazilio and Associate, PC             rbazilio@tcba.com 
                                                                                                                    lwilson@tcba.com 
56.    Ramon Diaz, Banner Staffing                                                    sales@bannerstaffing.net 
57.    Robert Nathan, DataNet Systems Corporation                          info@dnscorp.com 
58.    Robert Wines, Net2it, Inc.                                                                 rwines@net2it.com 
59.    Robin Beale, Beale, Inc.                                                                 admin@bealeinc.com 
60.    Rosemarie Onwukwe, Geo Imaging Consulting, Inc.              ronwukwe@geo-imaging.com 
61.    Roy Kime, RCK Associates                                                     rkine@rckcorp.com 
62.    Sandra Murphy, Systems, Services & Designs, Inc.                           sjmurphy@ssd-inc.net 
63.    Sandra Richardson, Metier, Ltd.                                                      sandra@metier.com 
64.    Sanford Sidner, AC-Sidner, Stevens, Rhonda & Co, LLC              sanshaw@earthlink.net 
65.    Sekhar Mylavarapu, MVS, Inc.                                                     csekhar@mvsconsulting.com 
66.    Sheila Holt, Spectrum Associates, Inc.                                        holt@spectrumassociates.org 
67.    Sheila Kates, Digital Gap Solutions                                        skates@digigaps.com 
68.    Sidney Arnold, Obverse, Inc.                                                     sarnold@obverse.net 
69.    Stanley Mangrum, Sophisticated Technologies, Inc.              smangrum@soph-tech.net 
70.    Stuart Bennett, The Language Doctors, Inc.                           info@tldinc.org 
71.    Tracey Walton, Walton & Green Consultants, LLP                            twalton@erols.com 
72.    Vanessa Ali, All-U-Need Personnel, Inc.                                        vali@alluneedpersonnel.com 
73.    Victor Holt, V-Tech Solutions, Inc.                                                     vholt@v-techsolutions.net 
74.    Viraj Gandhi, Paradyme Management, Inc.                                        vgandhi@paradymemanagement.com 
75.    Wavely Veney, Gatekeepers Internet Marketing, Inc.              giminc@giminc.biz 
76.    William Fitzgerald, Burwell Development, LLC                            billyfitz4@aol.com.com 
77.    William Herbert, BMT Consulting Inc.                                        wmherbert@aol.com 
78.    Yanic Hardie, Hardie Industries, Inc.                                        yhardie@hardieindustries.com 
79.    Steve Hemenway, Integiain                                                               shemenway@integrian.com 
80.    Tom Heath, Integrian                                                                          theath@integrian.com 
81.    David Hinojosa, Coban Research & Technologies, Inc.                     davidh@cobantech.com 
82.    Tom Michlik, Clique Communications Inc.                                          tmichlik@cliquevideo.com 
83.     Steve  Nemecek, Clique Communications Inc.                                 snemecek@cliquevideo.com 
84.    Allen Young, Sequent Mobile                                                            allen@topsdigitalsecurity.com 
85.   Jason Gash, Smiths Detection                                                            Jason.gash@smithsdetection.com 
86.   Larry Marr, Coban Research & Technologies                                     larrym@COBANTECH.com 
87.   John Collier, Networking For Future Inc.                                             jcollier@NFFINC.com 
88.   Stephan Papadopulos, Triage Group                                                  Stephan.papadopulos@triagegroup.com 
89.   Michael Leonard, Motorola Networks & Enterprise                             Michael.leonard@motorola.com 
90.   IG Ogu, Contact SupreTech                                                                ig.ogu@supretech.com 
91.   Charles Corbett, Applied Computer Concepts Inc.                             ccorbett@acc4it.com 
92.   Tom Ernst, GTSI, National Arbitor/Video Sales                                  Tom.Ernst@GTSI.com 
93.   CB Brechin, Pelican Mobile Computers Inc.                                       Brechin@Pelicanmobile.com 
94.   Hugh Eckert, EOI                                                                                Hugh@eoi-inc.com 
95.   Ken Short, Tandberg                                                                           Ken.Short@tandbergusa.com 
96.   Bruce Barney, Capwin                                                                         bbarney@capwin.org 
97.   Roger Richmond, Telecommunications Development Corp.               rrichmond@telcomdc.com 
98.   Anthony Johnson, Computer World Services Corp.                            thohnson@cws.com 
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